ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
HOUSE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 2, 2006
8:06 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Paul Seaton, Chair
Representative Carl Gatto, Vice Chair
Representati ve Bob Lynn
Representative Jay Ranras
Representative Berta Gardner
Representati ve Max G uenberg

VEVBERS ABSENT
Representative JimElkins
COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW OF DEPARTMENT OF ENVI RONMENTAL CONSERVATI ON, DI VI SI ON
OF WATER, VI LLACGE SAFEWATER PROGRAM

- HEARD AND HELD

HOUSE BI LL NO. 238

"An Act relating to contribution rates for enployers and nenbers
in the defined benefit plans of the teachers' retirenment system
and the public enployees' retirement system and to the ad-hoc
post-retirenment pension adjustnent in the teachers' retirenent
system requiring insurance plans provided to nenbers of the
teachers' retirenment system the judicial retirement system the
public enployees' retirement system and the forner elected
public officials retirenment system to provide a list of
preferred drugs; relating to defined contribution plans for
menbers of the teachers' retirenent system and the public
enpl oyees' retirement system and providing for an effective
date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 238

SHORT TI TLE: PUBLI C EMPLOYEE/ TEACHER RETI REMENT
SPONSOR(s): STATE AFFAI RS

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -1- February 2, 2006



03/ 30/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME - REFERRALS
03/ 30/ 05 (H STA, FIN

03/ 31/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
03/ 31/ 05 (H Heard & Held

03/ 31/ 05 (H M NUTE( STA)

04/ 02/ 05 (H STA AT 10: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 02/ 05 (H Heard & Held

04/ 02/ 05 (H M NUTE( STA)

04/ 05/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 05/ 05 (H Heard & Held

04/ 05/ 05 (H) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 07/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 07/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
04/ 09/ 05 (H STA AT 9:30 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 09/ 05 (H Heard & Held

04/ 09/ 05 (H M NUTE( STA)

04/ 12/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 12/ 05 (H Heard & Held

04/ 12/ 05 (H) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 14/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 14/ 05 (H Heard & Held

04/ 14/ 05 (H) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 16/ 05 (H STA AT 9: 30 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 16/ 05 (H Heard & Held

04/ 16/ 05 (H) M NUTE( STA)

04/ 19/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 19/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
04/ 20/ 05 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 20/ 05 (H Schedul ed But Not Heard
04/ 21/ 05 (H STA AT 8:00 AM CAPI TOL 106
04/ 21/ 05 (H <Bi |l Hearing Cancel ed>
02/ 02/ 06 (H STA AT 8: 00 AM CAPI TOL 106

W TNESS REG STER

LYNN TOM CH KENT, Director

Di vi sion of Water

Depart ment of Environnmental Conservation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Introduced fellow presenters during the
Department of Environmental Conservation, Division of Wter,
Village Safe Water program overview.

Bl LL GRI FFI TH, Program Manager

Facility Prograns

Di vision of Water

Department of Environnental Conservation

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 2- February 2, 2006



Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented the overview of the Village Safe
Wat er program

SCOTT RUBY, Conmunity Devel opnent Section Chi ef

Di vi sion of Community Advocacy

Depart ment of Comrerce

Communi ty, & Econom c Devel opnent ( DCCED)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Expl ained how the Rural Uility Business
Advi sor (RUBA) program works in relation to the Village Safe
WAt er program

JI M McCRACKEN, Presi dent

Lowel I Point Conmunity Council

Lowel | Point, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Provi ded comment during the overview of the
Village Safe Water program

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR PAUL SEATON called the House State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 8:06:34 AM Represent ati ves
Gatto, Lynn, Ranras, Gardner, and Seaton were present at the
call to order. Representati ve Gruenberg arrived as the neeting
was in progress.

OVERVI EWS) : DEPARTMENT OF ENVI RONMVENTAL CONSERVATI ON, DI VI SI ON
OF WATER, VI LLAGE SAFEWATER PROGRAM

8:07:39 AM

CHAI R SEATON announced that the first order of business was the
overview of the Departnent of Environnental Conservati on,
D vision of Water, Village Safe Water program

8:07:41 AM

LYNN TOM CH KENT, Director, Dy vision of Wter, Departnent of
Envi ronnment al Conservation, introduced fell ow presenters.

8:09: 36 AM
BILL GRIFFITH, Program Manager, Facility Prograns, D vision of
Water, Department of Environnental Conservation, presented the

overview of the Village Safe Water program He said the program
was created by the legislature in 1970, at which time |ess than

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 3- February 2, 2006



10 percent of rural Al askan homes had running water and flush
toilets. Today 77 percent of rural hones have those facilities,
thanks in part to the program He stated that the division runs
its program working closely with rural conmunities, federal
agencies, and the Alaska Native Health Consortium to help
communities in planning, designing, and constructing water and

sewer systens. In the past decade alone, he reported, the
percentage of rural households with basic sanitation services
has increased by over 30 percent. During that time, over 200

Al aska communities have received funding for water, sewer, and
solid waste facility inprovenents.

8:11:45 AM

MR GRIFFITH said the Village Safe Water program carries out
t hree primary functions: f undi ng al I ocati on, gr ant
adm ni strati on, and project oversight. Regardi ng funding

all ocation, he noted that for the past several years, funding
for the program has conprised of 75 percent federal funding from
the United States Environnental Protection Agency (U S. EPA) and
the United States Departnent of Agriculture (USDA) rura

devel opment program and 25 percent from state capital funding.

Communities apply annually to the program for grants for
sanitation projects. Those applications are scored based on the
project's ability to address critical health needs, as well as
the community's denonstrated capacity to operate and maintain
facilities. The highest-ranking projects are recomrended for
fundi ng under the state capital budget.

MR. CGRIFFITH, regarding grant adm nistration, said once projects
are included in the state capital budget, federal funding is
secured through federal grant applications. The next step is to
work with communities to develop grant agreements, including
project scope of work, cost estimates, and grant funding
conditions. Construction is only approved once comunities have
met agreed upon performance criteria, he said, and have
denonstrated the capacity to operate and nanage sanitation
facilities. M. Giffith said although |ocal capacity
requi renents my occasionally delay construction, they are an
i nportant el enment of a conprehensive, statew de sanitation plan.

8:13: 23 AM
MR, CGRIFFITH, regarding project oversight, said the program
provides technical and financial support to Alaska s snallest

communities to design and construct water and sewer systens.
Community officials are worked with to ensure that planning and

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 4- February 2, 2006



results are appropriate, facilities are properly constructed,
and grant funds are used effectively. He said, "In sone cases,
funding is awarded by [the Village Safe Water progran] through
the Indian health service to the Alaska Native Tribal Health
Consortium who in turn assist comunities in designing and
constructing sanitation projects.”

8:14: 07 AM

MR. GRIFFITH provided a |ook at some of the direction received
from the |egislature, governor, and federal funding agencies
regarding how to inprove the program He said |ast year the
| egi sl ature, through legislative intent |anguage, directed DEC
to do the followng: establish a process for sustainable
projects at reasonable costs; exercise final decision authority
regardi ng project costs and types of systens to be constructed;
develop a project accounting system to provide up to date
information to engineers and managers; encourage devel opnent of
| ocal ordinances for collecting sufficient user fees to pay for
sust ai ned operation of facilities; and work with the regulatory
commi ssion of Alaska to encourage |ocal nanagenent of facilities
in conpliance with conm ssion standards.

MR CRIFFITH said also in 2005, the governor's admnistrative
order on sustainability requires that state funded facilities
include the follow ng conponents: supporting necessary costs;
keeping capital costs |low through system sinplification and
infrastructure standardization; and having a business plan for
every operation. Additionally, all state prograns nust include
the followng considerations in their funding processes,
according to admnistrative order: | ocal responsibility for
infrastructure sustainability; access to existing services and
facilities; renovation prioritized over new construction;
infrastructure sized to neet needs; affordability of lifecycle
costs; and appropriate technology to control wunit costs. He
noted that the commttee was provided wth both a copy of the
| egislative letter of intent and the adm nistrative order.

8:20:17 AM

MR GRIFFITH said during the funding allocation process, a
variety of local capacity indicators are wused to prioritize
funding requests, including: primary and backup water plant
operator certification; trained utility managers; adequat e
collection rates; and operation at full regulatory conpliance

Later in the process, he said, l|local capacity requirenents are
used as construction funding grant conditions, including:

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 5- February 2, 2006



conpletion of an approved business plan; assessment by the
Renote Utility Business Advisor program in the Departnment of
Commerce, Community, & Econom c Devel opnment (DCCED); neeting al

essenti al capacity indicators; full conpliance wth all
operation-related water treatnent regulations; and trained and
certified sewer system operators. M. Giffith stated that

al though none of the local capacity indicators and conditions
are new, historically their use was inconsistent until 2005.

MR GRIFFITH said in addition to capital cost control, the
process of devel oping, review ng, and approving conmunity master
plans is also wused for incorporating other sustainability

consi derations, including: access to existing facilities,
renovation prioritized over new construction, and infrastructure
sized to nmeet the needs of the comunity. He said existing

plans may be revisited in order to address significant
deficiencies associated wth these considerations.

8:22:52 AM

MR GRIFFITH said another priority for the Village Safe Water
program over the past two years has been project accounting
system i nprovenents. New accounting staff provides increased
internal controls for the program State and federal funds -
previ ously advanced to project bank accounts - are now left in
the state and federal treasury until expenses are incurred.
Accurate real-tinme expenditure and obligation information is now
avai l able to engineers and nmanagenent. New project accounting
structure allows expenses to be tracked. Addi tionally, he
noted, the program no |longer nmaintains a separate adm nistrative
account for engineering, nmanagenent, and travel expenses related
to project oversight; these expenses must now be charged agai nst
the federal grant and the project they benefit. Al'l project-
related costs are charged directly against the project, with a
consi stent scope-level accounting system that provides real-tine
expenditure and obligation information to engineers and
manager s.

8:24: 26 AM

MR GRIFFITH reported that a third area of focus and change is
in the area of funding allocation and grant adm nistration
i nprovenent s, i ncl udi ng clarity and consi st ency of
prioritization «criteria on sanitation facility inprovenent
applications, as well as of funding conditions that are applied
to all construction related grants. He said current conpleted
and approved sanitation master plans include the scope of all

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 6- February 2, 2006



funding applications and new grant offers. He noted another
improvenent is that detailed project cost estimates are now
provided and reviewed at the time of funding application and
grant agreenents. These project costs are then tracked
t hroughout the project and used as a basis from financial
reporting to federal funding agencies, he said.

8:25:35 AM

MR GRIFFITH stated that federal appropriations since fiscal
year 2005 (FY 05) have included two new requirenents associ ated

with the allocation of rural sanitation funding: a set aside
for rural regional hub conmunities and the establishnment of a
three-year priority Ilist. He offered to provide an overview of

these requirenments and the changes that have been made to neet
t hem

8:25:56 AM

CHAIR SEATON asked M. Giffith if he is saying that the
division is not proceeding with projects that have already been
approved and funded because of a new prioritization.

8:26:21 AM

MR. GRIFFI TH answered no. He clarified that the division has
changed sonme of the prioritization criteria and waiting factors
over the last couple of vyears, but it has continued to
prioritize projects as it always has.

8:27:48 AM

MR GRIFFITH, in response to a question from Representative
Gatto, confirnmed that the division is not |looking to reach a 100

percent goal "when the definition 1is every single rura
househol d* [having indoor facilities]. He said the division's
goal is to cover all "serviceable hones," which he explained

means those wthin established comunities, not isolated by
di stance or barriers.

8:28: 06 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked if the households have to pay for any
of the sustainability.

8:29: 04 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -7- February 2, 2006



MR GRIFFITH answered yes. He said all operation and
mai nt enance costs for these facilities have to be locally
provi ded by individual wusers. Sufficient user fees nust be
collected to pay for continued operation and maintenance. I n
response to a followup remark by Representative Gatto, he said
it is simlar to electric and telephone utilities; however,
unli ke those other power supplies, there is no |ocal subsidy
avai l able for the operation and maintenance of water and sewer
syst ens.

8:30: 14 AM

MR GRIFFITH, in response to a question from Representative
Gatto, said the water source and its containnent is extrenely
vari abl e depending upon the comunity. He said sonme factors

that are considered are the location of permafrost and types of
soi |l s.

8:30: 46 AM

CHAI R SEATON, regar di ng t he sustainability gui del i nes,
particularly in regard to consistent revi ew, said his
jurisdiction has dealt with the issue of "Lowell Point." He

said it appears that the departnent does not have a standardized
form or survey. He asked, "How are you neeting this consistent
criteria if you don't have some kind of a standardized survey
fornP"

8:31:39 AM

MR CRIFFITH said he thinks the form to which Chair Seaton is
referring is one to establish both household occupancy and water

and sewer needs. He said Lowell Point is sonmewhat unique in
that the pattern of occupancy is variable in the comunity from
house to house. He explained that the vast majority of rural
comunities that the division works with don't contain vacant or
seasonal houses. He said the division develops different kinds

of surveys and questionnaires to help establish the type of
occupancy patterns in a comunity.

8:33:17 AM
MR CGRIFFITH, in response to a question from Chair Seaton, said
the program covers populations of 25 mninmumto 600 maxi num for

an uni ncorporated community. He added that there is no upper
popul ation Iimt for a second-class city.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 8- February 2, 2006



CHAI R SEATON asked if M. Giffith could explain why - after
adopting and funding a project for a conmunity that neets the

m ni mum popul ation requirenent - the division would decide to
hold the noney and not proceed with the project that was funded
until it establishes another group of surveys and spends a |ot

nore noney on additional study.

MR GCRI FFlI TH answered as foll ows:

Yes, particularly when you're talking about a
community with [a] small nunber of hones, |ike Lowell
Point - sonewhere around 30 ... year-round occupied
homes. ... Five or ten homes one way or the other can

make a big difference in what kind of facility is
going to best neet the water and sewer needs of that
community in the nost econom cal fashion. So, that's
why it's inportant to establish whether that nunber is
20, or 25, or 35, or 40, because it not only nmkes a
difference in what kind of system will work best from
a technical perspective, but as | nentioned we also
| ook at capital costs - which neans the cost per hone.
So, a few hones nake a big difference in the cost per
home when the community is smnall

8:36: 06 AM

MR CGRIFFITH, in response to a question from Chair Seaton, said
the division reviews the sanitation nmaster plan if it hasn't had
recent review, and wll continue to do that to ensure that
conditions haven't <changed, the information is «clear and
consistent, and - nost inportantly - that capital costs contro
is exercised through the review of the plans. He noted that in
general, the division finds nost of the plans that have been
devel oped and the plans that are being devel oped now have that
kind of consideration already and there is no need to go back
and anmend them

8:37:07 AM

CHAI R SEATON indicated that it is uncommon to ask for funding
for a project that will then be redesigned.

8:38: 02 AM

MR GRIFFITH said the division has established capital cost
control and other previously nentioned sustainability factors as
a primary part of reviewing every sanitation facility master

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 9- February 2, 2006



pl an. Wth that focus, he opined, the quality of the plans is

much better. Sone of the old plans did not have that focus and
the division thinks it has an obligation to return to review
those plans to ensure that those facilities will be sustainable.
8:38:31 AM

CHAIR SEATON asked M. Giffith if the division thinks it has
the authority to nake changes to projects that have already had
noney al |l ocated, w thout |egislative approval.

8:39:04 AM

MR. CGRIFFITH answered, "Not in sonme cases; it depends on what
the funding was appropriated for and what the potential changes
are."

8:39:52 AM

MR GRIFFITH, in response to a remark by Representative Gardner
regarding a handout that shows that one famly in three stil
does not have access to a sanitary neans of sewage disposal or
an adequate supply of safe drinking water, said his initial
reaction is that it should be updated to say one famly in four.

8:40: 03 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked M. Giffith to speak about failure
rates.

8:40: 35 AM

MR CGRIFFITH said the program goes back 30 years and in the
early days there were nore catastrophic failures, nostly due to
materials available at the tine. Because of the inproved |oca
capacity of communities, there have been no catastrophic
failures in at |east 10 years. Cccasionally there are projects
that may not be operated as efficiently as they could be.
Through the application process, grant conditions, and working
with other prograns, he said he believes those concerns are
bei ng addressed as wel | .

8:41: 56 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked what the nechanismis by which the
division is able to identify when things are falling apart.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -10- February 2, 2006



8:42:12 AM

MR GRIFFITH said one nechanism is the Rural Utility Business
Advi sory program which uses a conprehensive list of indicators
to assess how well a utility is functioning. The division also
relies on other indicators, such as certified, trained operators
and utility managers and conpliance of water regulations. He
also nentioned the Renote Maintenance W rker program where
soneone travels out to the communities several times a year and
reports back to the division. In response to a question from
Chair Seaton, he said nost of the renote maintenance workers
work through regional grantees, but there are also three who
work directly for the state. Each renote naintenance worker, he
said, works with about 8-10 communiti es.

[ CHAI R SEATON handed the gavel to Vice Chair Gatto.]
8:43: 43 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG directed attention to a copy of a
| egi slative audit conducted Novenber 19, 2003, [included in the
commttee packet], and he asked if that is the nost current
audi t .

8:44: 24 AM

MR CRIFFITH said that's the |atest special |egislative audit.
He explained that there is an annual audit done, as well. I n
response to a question from Representative Guenberg, he said
there are a nunber of letters available that are updates to
changes that have taken place as a result of +that audit

[included in the commttee packet]. He indicated that the
updates were made in April, June, and Septenber of 2004, and
April of 2005.

8:45:31 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked if it is still the recommendation

of the legislative auditor that the program be transferred to
t he Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities (DOT&PF).

8.45: 54 AM
MR. CGRIFFITH said one of the division's letters was in response

to that recomrendation, but there has been no followup on that
i ssue.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -11- February 2, 2006



8:46: 02 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG responded that "that seens to be at the
heart of their recomendation,” and he expressed concern
regarding both the <content of the correspondence and the
di fferences of opinion that the division has conpared to that of

the legislative auditors, "both sides apparently sonmewhat
calling the other side's conpetency into question.” He asked,
"Are you still resisting their recomrendation to transfer your
pr ogr anf?"

8:47:14 AM

MR. GRI FFI TH responded as fol | ows:

For t he | ar ge part we' ve i mpl ement ed t he
recommendations of the audit, but that significant
suggestion in the audit is one that the departnent
responded to and has not in any way followed through
with as a recomendati on.

8:47: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he doesn't recall ever hearing of
an agency calling the conpetency of [the |egislative auditors]
into question. He asked M. Giffith if the departnent still
t hi nks they were not conpetent.

8:48: 00 AM

M5. KENT said what she is attenpting to explain is that the
concerns of the auditors, which mght have driven their
recommendation to shift the program from one departnent to
anot her, have been addressed by the departnent; therefore, the
departnment thinks that the recommendation is not necessary
anynor e.

8:48: 34 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG restated his question. He said the
tone of the programis responses called into question the
conpetency of the [auditors], and he said he wants to know if
the departnment still thinks its coments were valid and, if so,
why. He said he is concerned when there is question as to the
conpetency of the people the |egislature enploys.

8:49: 23 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -12- February 2, 2006



VI CE CHAI R GATTO suggested Ms. Kent may want sone tine in which
to fornul ate an answer.

8:49:51 AM
MS. KENT concurred.
8:50: 07 AM

VICE CHAIR GATTO asked how M. Kent's position, |life, or
organi zati on woul d be changed if those audits were inpl enented.

8:50: 16 AM

M5. KENT said the program would very likely look Ilike the
programthat is currently being inplenmenting.

8:50:43 AM

VICE CHAIR GATTO surm sed that DOT&PF would nost |ikely expect
"your group to remain together, continue your work, and probably
have a different person overseeing." He asked if there would be
nore significant changes.

MS5. KENT said she doesn't think so, because of all the changes
that have been made thus far in response to the governor's
admnistrative order, the legislative intent |anguage, and the
audi t suggesti ons.

8:51:16 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG nentioned | anguage on pages 19 and 44
of the aforenentioned audit handout which is in regard to a
possible lack of statutory authority for communities to
participate in prograns. He asked, "Do you feel that there
shoul d be sone statutory changes?"

[ VICE CHAI R GATTO returned the gavel to Chair Seaton.]

8:52: 35 AM

MR. CGRIFFITH said the division |ooked at the statute related to
the Village Safe Water program and determined that statutory

changes are not necessary.

8:53:31 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -13- February 2, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG read from [the first paragraph of] page
19 of the handout as follows:

Village Safe Water procedures do not encourage a
community to nonitor a nmanager's ongoi ng conpensation

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG referred to part of footnote 37 on the
bott om of page 19, which read:

The comunity wusually contributes none of its own
noney to the project.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG noted that the division's response to
footnote 37 [is in the second paragraph on page 44 of the
handout] and read:

Communi ti es are pr ohi bi t ed by statute from
contributing to the cost of construction.

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG asked, "Is that good public policy, or
do you believe that should be changed?”

8:53:46 AM

MR. CGRIFFITH asked Representative Guenberg to clarify if his
guestion is about whether or not the division believes there
should be a match requirenent for the small comunities as there
is for larger cities.

8:.54:.22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG answer ed yes.

8:54:27 AM

M5. KENT suggested that that's within the purview of |egislature
to decide such a policy question as to whether or not the
smaller comunities should provide matching grant funds to
projects that the division conducts. She said she assunes the
| egi sl ature would consider how small a cash flow is available
in the smaller communities if it were to nmake such a deci sion.
8:55: 02 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG expressed difficulty in getting a
handl e on this issue. He concluded, "But | am | nust say, to

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -14- February 2, 2006



some extent troubled by the content and the tone, and | don't
say that very often.™

8:55:36 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO directed attention to page 19 of [the audit
handout to which Representative G uenberg referred], which shows
a recommendation to address excessive wages for on-site
managers. That recommendation is that the managers be paid a
salary, rather than an hourly wage. He noted that the
justification for that recomendation is on page 20, which shows
["Exhibit 5"], an exanple for [the highest-paid] on-site
manager . Representative Gatto noted that, wth all the
additional job perks, this manager received $355, 000. He said
that is an unbelievabl e anmount of noney, "unless this person is
so extraordinary."

8:57:40 AM

MR GRIFFITH said that got the division's attention, too, and
resulted in several policy changes in the form of field
directives, limting the nunber of hours that a construction
superintendent can work on the job. It also addressed issues of
nepoti sm and working on multiple jobs. He indicated that those
changes are detailed in the aforenentioned letters. In response
to a question from Chair Seaton, he said those on-site managers
are still paid hourly "and we are following those field
directives ...."

8:58:46 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GRUENBERG said he is concerned by the exanple
that Representative Gatto highlighted, but he is nore concerned
about how this was allowed to happen. He said he wants to know
what basic nanagerial changes are being nmade to prevent this
from occurring.

M5. KENT said she would be happy to follow up on that in
writing.

8:59:51 AM

CHAI R SEATON said a consistent theme is that DEC engi neers were
having to act outside of their area of expertise in drawing up
contracts. He referred to a letter to Jim Cark from Ernesta
Ballard, dated April 26, 2004, which read, "W are in the
process of reclassifying a position to add contracting support.”

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 15- February 2, 2006



He asked, "Is there contracting officer support now, and are
contracts done by contracting officers or by the DEC engi neers?"

9:00: 31 AM

MR. GRIFFITH said a procurenment specialist has been added to the
staff, and contracts and procurenment do go through that
i ndi vi dual . He added, "We've also addressed that issue through
standardizing a nunber of our contracts for professiona
services. " In response to a followup question from Chair
Seaton, he confirned that that neans DEC engi neers are no |onger
drawi ng up the contracts.

9:01: 04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noted that the enployee from the exanple
actually earned the noney in 2002 and M. Giffith said that
that got the division's attention. Based on that information,
he said he wonders why the pay is still at hourly and no change
has been nade to date.

9:01: 31 AM

MR. GRIFFI TH expl ai ned that there were a nunber of causes of the
hi gh conpensation rate, the nost significant of which was
excessive hours. He stated his belief that there are issues
about what types of enployees can be paid for hourly and what
kinds of workers can be paid by salary, and he stated his
understanding that hourly pay is called for by l|abor law for
this type of construction job. He added, "But that's something
that | may want to confirm?"”

9:02: 23 AM

MR CGRIFFITH, in response to a question from Chair Seaton, said
t he term "on-site manager " IS used for construction
superintendents. In response to a followup question from Chair

Seaton, he said the division does not have any enpl oyees who are
construction superintendents. Construction oversight on-site is
provided either by local hire or through a contract for
constructi on nanagenent services, depending on the size of the
proj ect .

9:03: 26 AM

CHAIR SEATON asked if there are currently any requirenents
related to technical conpetence or degrees.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 16- February 2, 2006



9:03:41 AM

MR. GRIFFITH answered that in the case of the local hire of a
construction superi nt endent, t he di vi si on has m ni mum
requi renents that nust be net. In response to a followup
guestion from Chair Seaton, he said "mninuni refers to
experi ence.

9:04:14 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER directed attention to page 21 of the
audit handout, which shows that the enployee in question billed
the state for 110 hours per week for 10 weeks, which she
calculated is nore than 15 hours a day, 7 days a week, for 10
weeks. She asked if anyone actually believes that that enployee

wor ked that anount of tine and if he/she is still enployed.

9: 04: 38 AM

MR CGRIFFITH said there are now limts that were not in place at
the tine, which limt a superintendent's hours during
construction periods to 72 hours a week and 40 hours a week
during nonconstruction periods. He stated that the limt is

cunul ative and applies whether the superintendent is managing
one or nore projects. That requirenent was not in place at the
time the superintendent from the exanple worked; however, he
said the division found no reason to consider that information
to be fraudul ent. That particular superintendent works well
with one of the comunities on the Kenai Peninsula and has
continued to work on the project, but is now subject to the new
requi renents. As long as an individual neets the requirenents
and doesn't violate any laws or |abor requirenents, the decision
to hire himlher is up to the comunity.

9: 06: 33 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked if the time sheets with notes of what 1is
being worked on are currently a requirement of all the Village
Saf e Water program s projects.

9:07: 02 AM

MR. GRI FFI TH answer ed yes.

9:07:27 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -17- February 2, 2006



MR GRIFFITH, in response to a question from Representative
Gatto, confirmed that the locally hired superintendents are paid
by DEC. He offered further details.

9:07: 53 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO st at ed:

|"m surprised at that, but I'm nore surprised at this:
Wen the nmanager did not comrute, DEC rented him a
two-story, three-bedroom sauna-equipped, hone office
at one end of the road. The rental was renovated,
painted, and furnished for him at DEC s expense,
including two televisions, VCRs, and a $2, 700 conputer
system

Sonebody's making out pretty well here, and |I'm
terribly concerned that if indeed we just pay the
noney because that's the way the tine sheets cone in,
and don't have control over who gets hired and -- well
you know where I'm going with this. This seens |ike
an out-of-control operation.

9:08:49 AM

CHAI R SEATON said he thinks the commttee would be better served
by getting sone additional information from DEC He said, "W
were all troubled by the audit and ... I'm glad that DEC was
troubled by the audit, as well."

9: 09: 36 AM

SCOTT RUBY, Comunity Developnment Section Chief, D vision of
Community  Advocacy, Department of  Commerce, Communi ty, &
Econom ¢ Devel opnent (DCCED), told the commttee that he
oversees not only the Rural Uility Business Advisor (RUBA)
program within the departnent, but also the Local Governnent
Assi stance program which provides "nmuch the sanme sort of
assistance to conmunities on issues other than sanitation." He
directed attention to a handout in the comittee packet,
entitled, "Rural Utility Business Advisor (RUBA) program"™ which
he said provides a brief overview of the program He noted that
the program was started in 1990. He stated the reason for the
program s involvenent and work with DEC was because there were
sonme problens with facilities failing or struggling to survive,
because rates were not set, noney was not being collected, and
ordi nances were not passed.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 18- February 2, 2006



MR. RUBY indicated that RUBA was provided funds through DEC in
order to work with comunities that were slated to receive

[sanitation systens]. Over the years, he said, RUBA varied how
it measured capacity and "identified what those <critica

indicators were." The |latest version of capacity indicators was
devel oped in 2004. He related that those categories are shown
on the last two pages of a three-page handout in the conmttee
packet entitled, "H story of Rural WUility Business Advisor
(RUBA) program History of Use and Developnent of Capacity
I ndicators,” and those indicators are: utility, accounting
syst ens, payr ol | t ax, per sonnel system or gani zat i ona

managenent, and operational. Each of those indicators is broken
down into "sustainable" and "essential." The essenti al

indicators are the ones that DEC has decided to focus on through
special grant conditions that a community nust neet in order for
construction to happen, he said. He said RUBA staff conpletes a
managenment audit, gives it to the comunity, and offers to work
with the community to  assist them in correcting any
defi ci enci es. M. Ruby said there are other agencies that also
have staff t hat can help the comunities correct t he
defi ci enci es. Once the community has inplenmented the necessary
changes, it requests that RUBA conduct another assessnent, or
"re-audit."

9:13: 51 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked if the audits are done only on comrunities
that have a Village Safe Water program project, "or is this on
the community before the grant is granted?”

9:14:10 AM

MR. RUBY replied that any community can request an audit be
done, but RUBA does not have the authority to conduct an audit
w thout a community's request for one. He said RUBA's priority
woul d be to those comrunities who have current grants.

9:15: 33 AM

MR. RUBY, in response to an observation nade by Chair Seaton,
said sone of the indicators do not apply to a comunity. For
exanple, a community may be in the process of getting grant and
has not yet hired any enployees, and therefore they would not
have worker's conpensation insurance for that purpose. Rat her
than marking "yes," which would nmean the comunity neets the
i ndi cator of having workman's conpensation insurance, RUBA uses

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -19- February 2, 2006



"NA " which M. Ruby explained is the sane as yes, in that it
woul d not hold up a project.

9:17:10 AM

REPRESENTATIVE GATTO referred to the previously nentioned
handout entitl ed, " Rur al Uility Business Advisor (RUBA)
program"” He read one of the itens regarding RUBA s approach to
assisting communities: "Assess progress and adjust work plan if
necessary." He questioned whether that was really happeni ng.
9:18: 09 AM

MR. RUBY said RUBA's work plan is based upon the deficiencies in
the capacity assessnent, and it prioritizes the essentia
i ndi cators. He said:

Once you get past the essential indicators, a l|lot of

times you're trying to decide ... whether or not it's
better to ... adopt ... personnel procedures or to
revise the ordinance. W negotiate with the comunity
a work plan ... which they want to inplenent.
Frequently, ... what we have is high turnover in
the comunities. ... It may be that they've had clerk

turnover and we need to retrain their bookkeeper to
make sure that their accounting system is kept up to
date, rather than working on the personnel policies.

: Qur work plans try to be ... two to three nonths
out for what we're going to currently work on [for]
the conmmunity, but it's a negotiated work plan for
what the community's able and willing to work on at
that tine.

9:19: 15 AM

CHAI R SEATON asked if RUBA has the ability to hold up a project
if it does not like it, even if the community is followi ng the
original work plan.

9:19: 51 AM

MR. RUBY answered no. He said the work plan is basically set by
the comunity.

9:21: 02 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 20- February 2, 2006



CHAI R SEATON noted that the House Resources Standing Conmittee
was supposed to hear this overview but is all tied up with oil
and gas issues, which is why the House State Affairs Standing
Conmittee is hearing it. He said one of the reasons that the
| egislature is investigating this issue is because of a project
in Lowell Point in Seward that has been on hold for quite awhile
even though it was approved and funded. He expl ained that
although this is not a bill hearing, he would like to invite
certain public figures in Seward to offer their point of view

9:22:01 AM

JI'M M CRACKEN, Pr esi dent, Lowel | Point Community Council
stated, "W were hoping for sonme standardization from one
community to another, but after listening to sone of the
di scussions this norning, we can see why there's sone
conplications.” He noted that Lowell Point is the beneficiary

of a grant and has been involved for six years on a work project
with the Village Safe Water program

9:26: 21 AM

CHAIR SEATON said he finds it problematic that an at-length
engi neering study was conpleted, the Village Safe Water program
said it wanted certain things anmended, the engineers nade those
anendnents, further study was done, the governor nom nated the
program the legislature approved the program and now he is
hearing the administration saying it doesn't like the program
anynore, because it doesn't neet necessary criteria. He asked
if that is what is being said.

9:27:10 AM
MR. GRI FFI TH r esponded:

That is what we're saying; we're taking responsibility
for the fact that that project plan didn't get a good
review, didn't get a good |ook at alternatives the way
that we believe we should have reviewed it, and we
didn't take a close enough |ook at the capital costs
in the nost economcal way to provide for the public
health needs in that comunity. And we're going back
and trying to revisit that issue with the comunity.
We coul d have done a better job at the tine.

9:27:46 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -21- February 2, 2006



MR GRIFFITH, in response to a question from Representative
Gatto, said Lowell Point is |located approximately 2 mles south
of Seward Al aska on the road system |In response to a follow up
question from Representative Gatto, he said $90,000 is the
approxi mate anount per hone for sewer collection pipe "nmains"
and service lines. He said that would not include any of the
associated piped water system The total project need is
approxi mately $6, 135,000 - about $200,000 per honme for pipes -
which he said is high conpared to what is spent in nost

conmuni ties. He said, "In nost comunities we're devel oping
wat er sources, water treatnent, sewage disposal, [and] sewage
treat ment. In Lowell Point and the Seward area, a |ot of those

facilities are already constructed."”
9:28: 45 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked what M. Giffith thinks the public's
perception would be about the cost of $200,000 per honme for
wat er and sewer.

9: 29: 24 AM

MR. GRIFFITH said he thinks the concern about the cost per hone
for water and sewer facilities in rural comunities is a
legiti mate one. He said he thinks it's the responsibility of
the departnent to oversee those capital costs and ensure that
each project has a thorough review to prevent spending nore
noney than necessary. He concluded, "That's part of what we're
trying to do in revisiting the master plan for Lowell Point."

CHAI R SEATON proffered, "And you should know that the mnaster
pl an does not include water; it's a sewer plan that we funded."

MR CGRIFFITH clarified that the master plan to which he is
referring was devel oped in 2000. The application submtted in
2003 was for only the sewer portion of that master plan.

9:30: 18 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if there is any contribution from
the |l ocal property owners to the project.

9: 30: 37 AM

MR. @GRl FFI TH answer ed no.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -22- February 2, 2006



9:30: 40 AM

CHAI R SEATON told Representative Gardner, "Village safe waters
are either federal pass-through noney or state npney. .. It's
not like you're going into a hone and putting in an individua
system- this is the sewer main, et cetera.”

9:31: 04 AM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said he has been to Lowel |l Point. He asked
if the occupancy of the hones is year-round, adding that he
t hi nks he knows the answer.

9:31: 46 AM

MR. CGRIFFITH said there are a nunber of hones in addition to the
30 being talked about, and there is a variety of occupancy
patterns in those hones. He estimated that 30 of the hones are
occupied continuously "in one way or the other.” He said there
are slope workers, fishernmen, teachers who rent a house during
the school year and live there in sumer, people who operate bed
& breakfasts, and vacationers.

CHAI R SEATON added that there is a honesteader living there, and
there is also a volunteer fire station - "nore than just hones."

The comm ttee took an at-ease from9:33:23 AMto 9:38:41 AM

HB 238- PUBLI C EMPLOYEE/ TEACHER RETI REMENT

CHAI R SEATON announced that the |ast order of business was HOUSE
BILL NO 238, "An Act relating to contribution rates for
enpl oyers and nenbers in the defined benefit plans of the
teachers' retirement system and the public enpl oyees' retirenent
system and to the ad-hoc post-retirement pension adjustnment in
the teachers' retirement system requiring insurance plans
provided to nenbers of the teachers' retirenent system the
judicial retirement system the public enployees' retirenent
system and the former elected public officials retirenent
systemto provide a list of preferred drugs; relating to defined
contribution plans for nenbers of the teachers' retirenent
system and the public enployees’ retirenent system and
providing for an effective date."

9: 38: 53 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 23- February 2, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GATTO noved to adopt the conmttee substitute
(CS) for HB 238, Version 24-LS0761\R, Wayne, 1/31/06, as a work

draft. There being no objection, Version R was before the
comittee.

9:40: 15 AM

CHAI R SEATON stated that the purpose of bringing back HB 238 is
to address hel ping enpl oyer costs. He directed attention to a
Power Poi nt presentation, the hardcopy for which is in the
commttee packet and is [10 pages front and back]. On page one
of the PowerPoint, it shows definitions of relevant terns as

follows [original punctuation provided]:

Bl ended enpl oyer past service cost rate: refers to
the average past service cost rate of all non-State
non-school district PERS enpl oyee

Past service cost: refers to the annual lunp sum
paynent made towards the PERS system unfunded
liability.

Past Service Cost Rate: neans the annual paynent as a
percentage of total wage base of enployee salary
required to pay the past service cost as an anortized
contribution in percentage over a stipulated nunber of

years.
Unfunded Liability: refers to anount that would need
to be paid into the PERS system to cover all of its
liabilities.

CHAI R SEATON, regarding the blended rate, said, "If you paid the
full normal costs and all of your assunptions were correct, you
would fully collect and you would pay for all the benefits that
woul d have accrued to that enployee.™

9:42: 27 AM

CHAI R SEATON directed attention to the first "slide" on page 2
of the PowerPoint presentation, which read as follows [origina
punct uati on provided]:

What is the Past Service Ofset Account? (PSCOA)

The PSCOA is a nechanism to help nunicipalities pay
their unfunded liability over 25 years. The paynents

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 24- February 2, 2006



are based on a nunicipality's nunber or Tier 1V
enpl oyees and contributions are limted to the average
experience of the system

CHAI R SEATON reminded the conmittee that the rate has always
been cal cul ated based on the entire wage base of the enployer;
therefore, if an enployer has 25 enployees, it doesn't matter if
they are Tier I, I, IIl, or IV. He directed attention to a
hypot heti cal situation of how the PSCOA is cal cul ated, beginning
on page 3 of the PowerPoint. Using "Gty X' as an exanple, the
page shows that if Gty X has 25 enpl oyees, 20 of whomare Tiers
I, 11, and Ill defined benefit (DB) enployees and 5 of whom are
Tier IV defined contribution (DC) enployees, the PSCOA w Il pay
the past service cost (PSC) for those new Tier IV enployees who
technically do not have a past service cost associated wth
t hem

CHAI R SEATON noved on to [page 4 of the PowerPoint] which shows
the followwing in the top slide [original punctuation provided]:

Assunptions about Gty X
2005

Past Service Cost Rate of City XX 30%

Aver age Past Service Cost Rate: 20%

Average Salary for City X  $40, 000

City's X s Wage Base: $1 nmillion

The PSCOA will pay on behalf of the 5 DC enpl oyees:

(average salary * average enployer PSC rate) * nunber

of DC enpl oyees = PSCOA assi st ance

(%$40,000 * .2) * 5 = $40, 000
9:46: 02 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER stated her understanding of the benefit
of having a DC programis that it is freestanding, neaning each
enpl oyee's costs and benefits are independent of anything that

went before.

CHAI R SEATON sai d Representative Gardner is exactly correct.

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 25- February 2, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked, "So, why is there a past service
cost for the new tier enployees?”

9:46: 19 AM

CHAI R SEATON expl ained that there actually is not; however, the
enpl oyer has to nake a certain anmnount of paynment into the system
to pay the debt. Even though the new enployee did not have a
past service cost, the enployer still owes the debt, and the way
it's nost easily calculated is by |looking at the enpl oyer's wage
base.

9:47:22 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER responded that in sone respect this is an
artificial construct; it's a bookkeepi ng deci sion.

9:47: 35 AM
CHAI R SEATON confirmed that is correct.
9:47: 38 AM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked, "If | am a small public enployer
and ... | need to hire sonebody, am | better off to hire
sonmebody under the new tier or to hire sonebody who already is
in atier and cones to ne fromsone other state agency?"

9:48: 00 AM

CHAI R SEATON reiterated that the debt is a fixed anmpbunt that the
enpl oyer would have to pay. In response to Representative
Gardner's restatenent of her question, he confirnmed that the
enpl oyer would be better off hiring soneone new, rather than
sonmeone who is in the old DB system He said he is waiting on a
legal opinion to find out whether an enployer can legally nake
that determ nation

9:49: 23 AM
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked, "If we were to assune that this is
a great plan and it would be very effective, why would we [imt
it to nonstate and nonschool district enployers; why not include
ever ybody?"

9:49:40 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 26- February 2, 2006



CHAIR SEATON said the school district and state agencies
basically have no funding other than from the | egislature. He
said, "This is a mechanism to try to get to those nonstate
funded. "

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER said, "So, we're setting up a mnechanism
for indirectly funding those obligations that are not directly
ours, but we're accepting them as ours and setting up a funding
mechanism But we still could do the same for all the different
pot s. W're just saying, 'This gets paid out of this pot and
this gets paid out of this pot.""

CHAI R SEATON responded, "W could, and we mght want to have
di fferent funding nechanisns for the others, because it gives us
nore flexibility, because we're paying those bills anyway.” In
response to a comment nade by Representative Gardner, he said,
"Under this nmechanism we would help pay, and we're creating a
nmechanismto help the nunicipalities.”

9:51: 21 AM

CHAI R SEATON continued with the PowerPoint, bringing focus to
the second slide on page 4, which read as follows [original
punct uation provided]:

The PSCOA paynent reduces Cty X s PSC contribution
from $300, 000 to $260,000 , or their PSC rate from 30%

to 26%
CHAI R SEATON reviewed that another bill dealing with pension
obligation bonds (POBs), offered a scenario in which the POB
could lower the [past service cost] by 2.6 percent. The

scenario shown on page 4 of the PowerPoint, he noted, would
| oner the past service cost by 4 percent.

CHAI R SEATON directed attention to page 5 of the PowerPoint,
which shows City X at "20 years out," to show how much of the
enpl oyers' past service cost the PSCOA would pay in the future.
[ The first slide on page 6 shows that Gty X has 30 enpl oyees,
three of which are DB and 27 of which are DC.] The second slide
on page 6 read as follows [original punctuation provided]:

Assunptions about Gty X
2025

Past Service Cost Rate of City XX 30%

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE -27- February 2, 2006



Aver age Past Service Cost Rate: 20%
Average Salary for City X $40, 000
City's Xs Wage Base: $1.2 nmillion

The PSCOA will pay on behalf of the 27 DC enpl oyees:
(average salary * blended enployer PSC rate) * nunber
of DC enpl oyees = PSCOA assi st ance

($40,000 * .2) * 27 = $216, 000

CHAI R SEATON noted that [the first slide on page 7] shows that
the PSCOA paynent reduces City X s past service cost
contribution from [$360,000 to $144,000], or the past service
cost rate from 30 percent to 12 percent. Chair Seaton referred
to [the second slide on page 7], which read as follows [original
punct uation provided]:

Why not a greater reduction in PSC paynents for City
X?

City X is only receiving aid for the average PSC rate
(20% when there [sic] actual rate is 30%

If city X had the same PSC rate as the system (20%
the PSCOA would pay 18% of the city's PSC for the
twentieth year, the <city Ileft to mke wup the
di fference of $24, 000

CHAI R SEATON explained that is the exanple of Gty X "we're
only funding to the average past service cost rate for all

enpl oyees. " He said cities nmke choices. He said there are
cities that sell off a section of a business and retain that
nmoney within the city's account. Chair Seaton said the nost
glaring exanple is Fairbanks, which sold off a utility and put
$100 mllion in an account, but kept the past service cost
liability. He said, "So, what we're saying is we're not going
to go in and absorb, from the state |evel, those voluntary
changes that you make. So, we'll only cone up to the average."
9:57. 05 AM

CHAI R SEATON noted that the [first slide on page 8] shows a
graph correlating with the enployer's 30 percent past service
cost rate, with the average being 20 percent, a scenario in
which the enployer would pay about 12 percent wth PSCOA

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 28- February 2, 2006



assi st ance. The sane slide shows the enployer having the sane
past service cost rate as the system average of 20 percent.
Wth the PSCOA, that scenario would nean that the enpl oyer woul d
pay only 2 percent.

CHAIR SEATON cited [the second slide on page 8], which read as
follows [original punctuation provided]:

PSCOA paynents will increase over tine until by the
end of the anortization period the PSCOA is paying
alnost all of the past service cost paynent for that
year

CHAIR SEATON drew attention to [the first slide on page 9],
whi ch he noted contains a graph showi ng the PSCOA contri butions
as percent of total past service cost. The graph, he noted
begins in 2005 at about 8 percent and goes to al nost 100 percent
[ by 2027]. The next slide on page 9 read as foll ows:

System | npact of PSCQOA

Unfunded liability of PERS non-State non-school
district: 679 mllion

What the PSCOA will pay over 25 years: 299 mllion

CHAI R SEATON suggested a better way to look at this is that "we
woul d pay 44 percent of the anmount due for enployers” [which is
shown on the final slide on page 10]. He said, "To nmke this
function, it would be a little less than $300 nmillion in present
dollars that would have to go into the present dollar offset
account to create this fundi ng nmechanism?"”

9:59: 03 AM

CHAI R SEATON directed attention to the sponsor statenent, which
he indicated wll clarify some of the informtion. He
referenced a two-page graph entitled, "Paynment to Unfunded
Liability per Tier - Actual Dollar Value." He said the graph

offers a look at a five-year breakdown of conmunities for Tiers
I, I'l, 111, and 1V, and totals.

CHAI R SEATON asked the conmttee to renenber that this plan

woul d set up a long-term nmechanism it's not an instant shot to
reduce the enployers' contribution anounts today. He said:

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 29- February 2, 2006



W' ve heard a lot of conplaints, but in reality, the
contribution rates for municipalities haven't gone up
at all, because we nade a 5 percent contribution |ast
year. There's 5 percent, plus the other 5 percent.
... At least in the governor's budget, there's a
proposal to pay the 10 percent for this year. :
What's going to happen over tinme though, is if we take
a long-term |ook, we want to nake sure that on the
further end of things that cities aren't constrained
so that they can't offer their services that we want
all communities to offer.

10: 01: 08 AM

CHAIR SEATON, in response to a question from Representative
Gardner, rem nded everyone that the bill that dealt wth pension
obligation bonds had passed out of the House State Affairs
Standing Committee and is currently in the House Finance
Conmi ttee. He explained he had offered that exanple to show
another plan with quite a different effect.

CHAI R SEATON announced that HB 238 was heard and hel d.
ADJ OURNNMENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

State Affairs Standing Committee neeting was adjourned at
10: 01: 59 AM

HOUSE STA COWM TTEE - 30- February 2, 2006



